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SUBDIVISION FEES:

PRE-PRELIMINARY PLAT: : $100.00
PRELIMINARY PLAT: 100.00
FINAL PLAT:($100.00 + $5.00/LOT) 125.00
FINAL PLAT SECTION FEE: 150.00

TOTAL: $_ 475.00

ENGINEER FEE: - TO BE DEDUCTED FROM ESCROW
RECREATION FEE:
4  LOTS @ $250.00 PER LOT: $ 1000.00

e ®e ol et



PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES

AS OF: 08/27/91
Escrow

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 90-59 -
- NAME: BAXTER, HAROLD

APPLICANT: BAXTER, HAROLD
--DATE-- DESCRIPTION-----=~-~ TRANS
12/26/90 5 LOT ESCROW PAID
08/16/91 P.B. ENGINEER FEE CHG

TOTAL:

Please 1ssue a checkK n
MYhe amount ot #206.50 To!

Baxter Farm
M. Ry RA. y
New U\f\’nc}sof‘, N.;-z,SSB

Gaw o Laﬁkyg- 9/3I°H

"PAGE: 1

AMT-CHG AMT-PAID BAL~DUE

675.00
468.50

468.50 675.00 -206.50



L h ey art et . e,
WXL e gy oo o )

PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 05/22/91 PAGE: 1

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD AGENCY APPROVALS

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 90-59
NAME: BAXTER, HAROLD

LI

APPLICANT: BAXTER, HAROLD
DATE-SENT AGENCY-------=-—-—-cememe DATE-RECD RESPONSE-~~-==-===~~=
ORIG 12/26/90 MUNICIPAL HIGHWAY 04/29/91 SUPERSEDED BY REV1
ORIG 12/26/90 MUNICIPAL WATER 12/27/90 APPROVED
ORIG 12/26/90 MUNICIPAL SEWER 04/29/91 SUPERSEDED BY REV1
ORIG 12/26/90 MUNICIPAL SANITARY 12/27/90 DISAPPROVED
. NEEDS ENGINEERED DRAWING FOR SEPTIC SYSTEMS
ORIG 12/26/90 MUNICIPAL FIRE 01/02/91 APPROVED
ORIG 12/26/90 PLANNING BOARD ENGINEER 04/29/91 SUPERSEDED BY REV1
REV1I  04/29/91 MUNICIPAL HIGHWAY 05/15/91 SUPERSEDED BY REV2
REV1  04/29/91 MUNICIPAL WATER 04/30/91 APPROVED
REV1  04/29/91 MUNICIPAL SEWER 05/15/91 SUPERSEDED BY REV2
REV1  04/29/91 MUNICIPAL SANITARY 04/29/91 APPROVED
REV1I  04/29/91 MUNICIPAL FIRE 05/02/91 APPROVED
REV1  04/29/91 PLANNING BOARD ENGINEER 05/15/91 SUPERSEDED BY REV2
REV2 05/15/91 MUNICIPAL HIGHWAY / /7
REV2 05/15/91 MUNICIPAL WATER 05/16/91 APPROVED
REV2 05/15/91 MUNICIPAL SEWER /7
REV2 05/15/91 MUNICIPAL SANITARY 05/15/91 APPROVED
REV2 05/15/91 MUNICIPAL FIRE 05/15/91 APPROVED
REV2 05/15/91 PLANNING BOARD ENGINEER /7



PLANNING BOARD

AS OF: 05/22/91
STAGE: o
FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 90-59

NAME: BAXTER, HAROLD
' APPLICANT: BAXTER, HAROLD

L1

--DATE-- MEETING-PURPOSE--=========-=-=-=
' 05/14/91 WORK SESSION APPEARANCE
05/08/91 PUBLIC HEARING HELD

04/02/91 WORK SESSION APPEARANCE

01/16/91 P.B. APPEARANCE

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD ACTIONS

PAGE: 1

STATUS [Open, Withd]
0 [Disap, Apprl

ACTION-TAKEN-------~
ADD swALE/CON?T P.H.
L.A./CONT. P.H.

SET FOR P.H.

TO RETURN
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ANDREW S. KRIEGER
ATTORNEY AT LAW
219 QUASSAICK AVENUE
SQUIRE SHOPPING CENTER, SUITE 3
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553

(914) 562-2333

“July 30, 1991

Town of New Windsor Planning Board
555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553

‘Attn: Myra Mason
Re: Baxter Subdivision
Dear Myra:

This will confirm our telephone conversation of July
29, 1991, wherein I indicated that the notes contained on
the proposed map were acceptable and that the map could be

signed.

Thank you.

REW S. KRIEGE

ASK:mmt



l D Main Office

45 Quassaick Ave. (Route W)

a New Windsor, New York 12553
| (914)562-8640
‘ PC D Branch Office
MCGOEY, HAUSER ans EDSALL woBmedSvest
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. 01N 2962708

- RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E.

WILUAM J. HAUSER, P.E.
MARK J. EDSALL, PE.

27 June 1991

MEMORANDUM
TO: Andrew Kreiger, Esq., Planning Board Attorney
FROM: Mark J. Edsall, P.E., Planning Board Engineer

SUBJECT: BAXTER SUBDIVISION (90-59)
REVIEW OF REVISED PRIVATE ROAD MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

Pursuant to your request, I have reviewed the latest version of the
Private Road Maintenance Declaration for the Baxter Subdivision, dated
13 June 1991. It is my opinion that this version of the declaration
is acceptable for the proposed subdivision.

If you have any further questions concerning this matter, please do
not hesitate to contact me.

Plannifig Board Engineer
MJEmk
cc: Carl Schiefer, Planning Board Chairman'//

A:6-27-E.mk

Wt
Private Road @'ﬁ(eemﬂ of Deects

Description®

Copi€®

Licensed in New York, New Jersey and Pennsylvania
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PUBLIC HEARING CONTINUATION: BAXTER SUBDIVISION (90-59)
JACKSON AVENUE

Mr. Ronald Washburn came before the Roard representing
this proposal.

MR. SCHIEFER: Last week, we didn't close the public
hearing because the mailings had not been received.
Myra has received it. She's reviewed it and assures
me that it's complete so unless there's any objection,
a motion to close the public hearing and we'll go on
with it. -

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: I'll so move.we make a motion to
close the public hearing.

MR. MC CARVILLE: 1I'll second it.

MR. SCHIEFER: Motion has been made and seconded we
close the public hearing on the Baxter Subdivision.

ROLL CALL:

Mr. VanLeeuwen Aye
Mr. McCarville Aye
Mr. Lander Aye
Mr. Dubaldi Aye
Mr. Schiefer Aye

MR. SCHIEFER: WE left it open and we didn't want to
postpone it last week so after those interruptions,
let me hand out the maps.

MR. WASHBURN: What we have is approximately 14 1/2
acres that Mr., Baxter proposes to subdivide into five
parcels. The five parcels are, four parcels will be
1.7 acres. The other parcel, lot 5, 1is approximately
6 acres, I believe, 6 1/2 acres. We have three
existing dwellings located on lots 1, 2 and 4. There
will be a new dwelling proposed for lot #3. The four
lots will be serviced by a private right-of-way, 59
foot wide, which will be privately owned. Are there
any questions?

MR. MC CARVILLE: You said vou had existing dwellings

“on lots 1 and‘Z?

MR. WASHBURN: Existing dwellings with wells and septics
on lot 1, 2 and 4.

5-22-91
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MR. MC CARVILLE: Where's the existing--this is the
existing house?

MR. WASHBURN: Yes.
MR. MC CARVILLE: I'm with you now.
MR. VAN LEEUWEN: Two (2) is beinag proposed?

MR. WASHBURN: Actually, he's only going to pbuild one
but we had to design a septic for the lot 5 anyhow.
He's only going to build on lot #3. These are to be

deeded off to his sons and daughters.

MR, SCHIEFER: Mark, do you have any comments on the
boundaries of the roads going in there?

MR. WASHBURN: Paul Cuomo went over that.
MR. SCHIEFER: Was that resolved to vour satisfaction?

MR. EDSALL: I understand what they are doina, just

that T want to make sure that the Board acgrees that

1it's clear enough. And then, we'd just have to make
sure that the deeds reflect the provertv break-up of
the private road.

MR, WASHBURN:  Mark, you met with Paul on this, did

vou or are all the comments satisfactorv? T haven't
spoken to Paul since that meeting so kind of out of

touch with him.

MR. SCHIEFER: The cul-de-sac has heen removed?

MR. WASHBURN: No, the cul-de-sac 1s therc. It's—-

MR, SCHIEFER: The existinug culvert is to be removed.

o

MR OEDSATL:  They nave addressed that concern. If the
manncr in which the road, private road is divided and
how the property line is deplcted is acceptable to the
Board, reallv the only issue is that the latest
maintenance declaration still neceds revisions to 12
and 13. Other than that--

MR. WASHBURN : I'm not even aware of what we are--

MR. DDSALL: It's just the wav they are worded. I
think they can be misunderstood.

MR, WASHBURN: Al Cavalari, the attornev for Mr. Baxter
sent a new draft of the acreement ouf. I received the
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notice today that he sent it out. I don't know if you
got it, Andy.

MR, EDSALL: No, the last copy that he evidently
prepared was dated 25th of April. The one we sent in
the mail was with the same date so--he handed me one
at the last meeting and 12 and 13 still I bhelicve need
to be cleaned up a little and that can be done after
conditional approval.

MR, SCHIFETFER: Simple enoucgh that you can straiahten
it out?

MR, EDSRALL: Between 2ndy and I we can clear up 12
and 13 so it's clear what we want to have.

MR, SCHIEFER: Any other guestions, cgentlemen, on this?

MR. EDSET.I.: The last copy, Just for the record, was
sent out May 20th. I just received 1t today in the
mail but I had gotten a copy from Ron at the last

mectina so that is probably why IMndy hasn't seen it.

MR. WASHBURN: Still have the two items?
MR. EDSALL: He changed them but I'm not aware.

MR. SCHIFFER: Mark, do you want to give a little bit
of explanation on iterm 4, bedroom count, private road
casement, the right-of-way?

MR. LDSALL: I think that 1t's worthwhile that we, as
per what Andy's been doing on recent subdivisions, to
review the deceds to 1nsure tne prowver references are

in for the private road declaration as well as review
the description to make sure that we have the riaht
split of the private road. My only guestion is and I
indicate in 4 1s the BRoard may be interested in noting
within the deed that the bedroom count is limited by
virtue of the design of the subdivision. - I beliecve all
the bedrooms counts are restricted to three.

MR. SCHIEFER: That's 1n the--

MR. EDSALL: It's on the plan. What I'm wondering 1s
if there would be a benefit in just referencina that
unless it's subsequently amended and reaporoved by

the Planninag Board, that the bedroom counts are limited
to three. I know we have had many cases--

MR. WASHBURN: Wouldn't that be up to the Buildina
Tnspector that he enforce 1t only as a three bedroom

—-5-
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unless they come in with a redesign?

MR. SCHIEFER: Please cdme in béfbre you do it, other-
wise you find yourself shutdown.

MR. EDSALL: So it's the Board's choice.

MR. LANDER: I don't think that's going to be a
problem.

MR. SCHIEFER: 1If you're goina to change it the Building
Inspector will send you back anyway. Determination of
significance under SEQRA. :

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: I make a motion to declare a negative
declaration.

MR. DUBALDI: I'll second it.

ROLI. CALL:

Mr. VanLeeuwen Aye
Mr. McCarville Aye
Mr. Lander Aye
Mr. Dubaldi Aye
Mr. Schiefer Ave

MR. SCHIEFER: Anythinc else? I think everything has
been addressed that I see here. You gentlemen want to
carry this over or make a conditional approval based
on the road maintenance acreement?

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: I'll make a motion, Mr. Chairman,
that we give conditional approval subject, conditional
firal approval subject to the things that were
mentioned about the road maintenance agreement that
they be put in proper order.

MR. SCHIEFER: Before we stamp it, it would have to
be agreed upon by Mr. Edsall.

MR. EDSALL: As well we will be getting copnies of the
description for the deeds.

MR. WASHBURN: What do you want?

MR. EDSALL: What I want to make sure there's two
different easements. There's one for the private
road and there is another reservation for future
extension. The two separate items. And I want to
just make sure that that is separate and described

-6~
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correctly.

MR. WASHBURN: You only want descriptions on the ease-
ment itself?

MR. EDSALL: The easements and it all depends. Andy,
do you feel it's necessary we see it in the deed
descriptions so we see that the private road declara-
tions is properly cross referenced or no?

MR. KRIEGER: Even thbugh we are not dealing with lot
description, yes, well we are dealing with that
portion of the deed to make sure that the private road--

MR. WASHBURN: Actually two descriptions with the
private road description and the other that would
suffice. That's recorded in the town.

MR. KRIEGER: But the problem is when the deeds to the
individual lots make reference to that. Somebody
might not--

MR. WASHBURN: Ey metes and bounds or by map, it would-
show and it would come up.

MR. EDSALL: Part of the problemr is that if the only
reference to the maintenance declaration is on the
plan, it gets missed. Quite often, we have seen
title companies outright miss it. We'd like to see
the cross reference in the deed.

MR. WASHBURN: There's a point where you can over
protect and over protecting title companies is not
my thing to do.

MR. EDSALL: New Windsor cares to protect the property
owners so we believe it is appropriate.

MR. KRIEGER: The reason for the protection self-
interest on the part of the town because if you don't,
you have people coming in when they discover it, they
come back and then they have to take up discussions
individually or jointly for the matters that should
have been disposed of. On the other hand, I don't
want him to have to do that at this point needlessly,
six separate deeds.

MR. WASHBURN: If we had to do descriptions of the
deeds, I would have to have five lot descriptions,
two road descriptions and then each lot would also
have to have an exception out of it for the right-of-
way. I mean we're talking a heck of a lot of

-7-
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descriptions.

 MR. KRIEGER: You have to do the two road descriptions

and the easement anyway. If this property is now
covered by one lot, merely including it having the
owner deed it to himself as a preliminarvy step because
you may not want to deed it out. 1If it's deeded to

‘Himself, it appears in the chain of title. That's

our interest in getting it into the chain of title,
rather than say to you you have to make up five new
ones Or sSix new ones, whatever the number is, You

may be able to tack it on to the present, simply have
him deed it to himself, just for the purpose of getting
that in the title. Then, it will be picked up later
on.

MR. WASHBURN: Deed the overall parcel subject to the
right-of-way?

MR. KRIEGER: Yes, making reference to the roads
specifically to the road maintenance aqreement,
subject~to the road maintenance agreement and reciting
the road description.

MR. WASHBURN: I'll talk it over with 2l Cavalari.
I'1l do it that way or--

MR. KRIEGER: I'm not, it's not my desire certainly
to put the owner to anymore expense and trouble than
is absolutely necessary but I think it's absolutely
necessary to get this part of the road maintenance
agreement into the chain of title and that’s so it
will be picked up in the future and either way, I'm
not, either way well we'll accomplish it so which
ever way the owner cares to do it is his election.

MR. SCHIEFER: Which ever way you care to do it, pass
it by Andy, Mr. Krieger, and if it's acceptable to
Andrew, that will be the second condition on your
motion, okay?

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: No problem.

MR. SCHIEFER: 2Any other discussion?

MR. MC CARVILLE: 1I'll second it.

MR. SCHIEFER: ™Motion has been made and seconded that

we give conditional final approval to the Baxter Major
Subdivision subject to conditions. Any discussion?
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"ROLL CALL:

'Mr. Vanleeuwen Aye
Mr. McCarville = Aye
Mr. Lander Aye
Mr. Dubaldi Aye
Mr. Schiefer Aye

MR. WASHBURN: 1I'll have the description and the maps
over to Myra within a couple of days and the road
descrlptlon or the maintenance agreement I'll have Al
contact you.

MR. KRIEGER: Just have him send out, I neverAqot a
copy of the draft, send me a copy of that then I can
get up to speed with it.

5-22-91
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Rev. 2

BUILDING INSPECTOR, PLANNING BOARD ENGINEER, FIRE INSPECTOR, SANITARY INSP.
D.O.T., O.C.H., O.C.P., D.P.W., WATER, 9¥WER, HIGHWAY, REVIEW

FORM:

The maps and plans for the Site Apptoval

Subdivision yv/// as submitted Dby
/égML éaJOfﬂ? for the building or subdivision of
S spoLp 4§h1727? _S:?» ~has been

reviewed by me and is -approved

disapproved

If disapproved, please list reason
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TOWN OF NEW WIND’SOR

555UBHOBIAVENKE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK

1763

April t, 1991

Ronald A. washburn, Land Survevyor
4L -52 Route 9W
New Windsor, NY 12553

Re: Tax Map Parcel #32-2-71
Owners: Harold F. & Margaret N. Baxter

Dear Mr. Washburn:

According to our records, the attached is a 1ist of all properties
contiguous to the above mentioned property.

The charge for this service is $25.00, which you have already paid in
the form of a deposit.

Sincerely,
5#2@4#24;2/62173763 WP

LESLIE COOK
Sole Assessor

LC/po
Attachment

¢c: Myra Mason




V/;arvey, David & Katalin
So. Jackson Ave,
New Windsor, NY 12553

V/G1acco, John R. & Josephine
RD 2, Jackson Ave,
New Windsor, NY 12553

V/K1mba11 Robert €. & Doris V.
RD 2, Jackson Ave, ,
New Windsor, NY 12553

J Earl, Sr., Joseph
RD 2, So. Jackson Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

\/Trainor, Edmond W.
& Elizabeth M. Donlon

RD 2, 42B S. Jackson Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

TSI itd i~ Chhd O

/74
Horbox
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AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING -

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF ORANGE SS:
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

PATRICIA JOBSON BEING DULY SWORN,

deposes and says, I am-a resident of Town of Newburgh, Orange County

New York and that on the 1¢th day of

April 199 1 I mailed the annexed Notice of Public
Hearing to each of the parties hereinafter named by depositing in

a United States Post Office or official depository at

New Windsor, New York a true copy of said notice, each
properly enclosed in a securely sealed, post-paid wrapper, marked

"CERTIFIED MAIL, RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED", directed respectively

to each of the following parties at the address set opposite
their names:

NAME ADDRESS

. 1. DAVID & KATALIN HARVEY, So Jackson Ave, New Windsor NY 12553
2. “JOHN R & JOSEPHINE GIACCO, RD 2 Jackson Ave, New Windsor NY 12553
3. ROBERT # & DORIS V KIMBALL, RD 2 Jackson Ave, New Windsor NY 12553
4. JOSEPH EARL SR., RD 2, So Jackson Ave, New Windsor NY 12553
. 5. EDMOND W. TRAINOR & ELIZABETH M DONLON, RD 2, 42B, S Jackson Ave, New Windsor NY
- 6. 12553
7.
. 8.
9.
10.
11.
12.
13.

14. ) /
15. 1/ L4 4
Sworn before me this Signed

_l6th __ day of April N\ y = CAVAU:T: —
." : o e
- publicin the sietc O
/ T / ‘;oets:'rd\{ng in and for Qranze Coun% ’

> . 9
Notary Fubllc L t Commission Expires Oct. 20: 1
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the PLANNING BOARD of the TOWN OF NEW
WINDSOR, County of Orange, State of New York will hold a PUBLIC
HEARING at Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York on

May 8 199 1 at 7:30P.M. on the approval of the

proposed - . {Subdivision of Lands)?*

CXXBXXXERX)* OF Harold Baxtex, Sr.

located east side Jackson Avenue (Section 32-2-71)

Map of the (Subdivision of Lands) (SDBEKEXDEEX * is on file and may
be inspected at the Town Clerk's Office, Town Hall, 555 Union

Avenue, New Windsor, N.Y. prior to the Public Hearing.

Dated: April 16, 1991 By Order of

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD
Carl Schiefer

Chairman

NOTES TO APPLICANT:
1). *Select Applicable Item.

2). A completed copy of this Notice must be approved prior
to publication in The Sentinel.

3). The cost and responsibility for publication of this Notice
is fully the Applicants.
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PUBLIC HEARING: BAXTER SUBDIVISION (9n-59) JACKSON
AVENUE i

Mr. Bonald Washburn came before the Board representing
this proposal.

MR. WASHBURN: Al Cavalari has the return receints.
I couldn't pick them up.

MR. SCHIEFER: Unless we have the official notification,
we are going to have to put it off. We have already
had them challenged when they weren't all here.

MR. VAN LEFUWEN: What we can do, Mr. Chairman, we can
hold the public hearing and adjourn the public hearina,
okay, and then look at the receints. to verify them at
the next meeting and close the public hearing.

MR. WASHBURN: 1I'll have the receipts to Myra tomorrow
morning.

MR. SCHIEFER: I have no nroblem with that.

MR, MC CARVILLE: 1I-garee with what Henrv savs, as lonag
as all the receipts are in order and all narties
according to the list that have to respond in order

to conduct the public hearing are in place, I have no
problem with that.

MR. LANDER: 211 right, what vou are saving is that if
people didn't receive those then we'll have another
public hearing, all right,

MR. MC CARVILLE: If the receipts aren't there and in
the appropriate order, then the public hearing is null
and void and we have to go throuch another public
hearing.

MR. SCHIEFER: We just will not close it.

MR. VANVLEEUWEN: I can't see makina the man qo for
another public hearing.

MR. SCHIEFER: If he's readv, the notices have been
sent out and the public is notified.

'MR. DUBALDI: As lona as he has all the receibts.

MR. SCHIEFER: We will not close the public hearinga.
We'll go through the entire thing. Once vou come in,
show us the receipts. If thev are okav, I'll close
it.

-3
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MR. WASHBURN: 1I'l)l have the receipnts to vaa tomorrow
morning. ' '

MR. SCHIEFER: Okay.

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: At the next meetina then thev'll
have to review them. We'll just adjourn the oublic
hearing. :

MR. WASHBURN: I'm representing Harold Baxter. What
we have is approximately 14 1/2 acres on the easterlv
side of Jackson Avenue which Mr. Baxter proposes to
subdivide it to five parcels. The five narcels or
four parcels will contain 1.7 acres. The fifth parcel
is approximately 6 1/2 acres. O0Of the five parcels,
three of them have existing houses, lots 1, 2 and 4
have existing houses. They'll he serviced hv a 59
foot wide private riaght-of-way.

MR. MC CARVILLE: I don't think that vou have un there,
it's the same basic idea.

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: Thats a hell of a map.

MR. SCHIEFER: Are there anv comments from Merhers of
the Board? If not, 1I'll oven it to the nuhlic.

MR. MC CARVILLE: T haven't seen it vet.

MR. SCHIEFER: One lot to be subdivided into five,
three existing dwellings, richt?

MR. WASHBURN: That's correct. The three existing
dwellings contain 1.7 acres. Lot #3 is a nronosed
dwelling which is also 1.7 acres. He intends to
sell these off to his children, who presentlv live
in those houses and that's why we came ur with the
1.7 acres per lot because that's what he wanted,
equal portions. And then, the remainina niece is
6.5 acres. That will be remaining in his familv.

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: Don't they work on the farm or not?
MR. WASHBURN: Yes, they do.

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: Actually, if he's buildinag a house
for somebody on the farm, he doesn't have to come to

us.

MR. WASHBURN: Richt excent that he wants to deed
these off and get it taken care of that wav.
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MR. VAN LEEUWEN: As long as it remains under one
ownership.

MR. SCHIEFER: Am I missing something or are these
lots not identified here?

MR. WASHBURN: Lot #1, put vour pen--richt straicht
up, lot 1, lot 2.

MR. SCHIEFER: I see it. I apolocize. I didn't
notice it, okay. Gentlemen, any questions before
we open it to the public?

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: It's on the private road?
MR. WASHBURN: Private road.

MR. LANDER: 1Is there a maintenance aareement on this
road already?

MR. WASHBURN: Yes, we have the maintenance aareement.
We went over with Mr. Krieger and also with Mr. Edsall.

MR. KRIEGER: Yes, for the Board's edification, I went
over this maintenance adgreement a few times with

Mr. Cavalari until we cot it in the form that I thouadht
was acceptable. And, it's now in that form.

MR. WASHBURN: Configuration of lot %5 avpears that
vou might be guestioning that. Baxter owns the land
to the south, the land to the east and also some of
this to the north so that was just a configquration
that was left that he, after the 1.7 acre narcels came
out.

MR. SCHIEFER: Mark, is that what yvou're referrinc to
piece of land that's just left there, vou're second
comment?

MR. EDSALL: Yes, as vou come in the private road,
there's a division line, a parcel line ubp the center
to the left. There's a rectancular piece that doesn't
appear to be part of the other lots.

MR. WASHBURN: We spoke about that, Mark, that's added
to lot #5. That lot is part of lot £5.

MR. EDESALL: Okav, well then the division line has to
come out.

MR. WASHBURN: The division line we need for the
description of the center line of the richt-of-wav.

~5-

 — ———————
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MR. EDSALIL: Then vou should have the symbols clear so
that we know the difference between richt-of-way lines
and parcel lines.

M. WASHBURN: The area of lot 4%, which is 6.5 acres,
includes that trianqgle.

MR. EDSALL: My only suqgaestion is that the mlan bhe
made more clear.

MR. YAN LEEUWEN: Wny did you leave that little trianale?

MR. WASIBURN: Becausc we are bhasically coinao un the
center line of the existing driveway. Tt's a aood
hase.

MR . VAN LERUWEN: Whv don't vou clarifv that on the man?

MR. WASIHBURN: What would vou want to bhe clarified on
it?

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: It should sav so.

MR. SCHIEFER: We don't want to go to the measurement
of that. T tend to aqgree, if you can clcar that up,
there's apparently nothing wrona but the man Just
doesn't depict what the site is.

MR. WASHBURN: You want just a note?

MP. EDSALL: What's confusina is that to the rioht,

vou have got the limits of the richt-of-wav depicted
with lines for the richt-of-wav. 2And those are liocht
lines. The darker lines are depictina boundarv lines,
parcel lines. But then, when vou get to the becinnina
of the road, vou are using the center linc riaght-of-way
depicting and you're usina the same dark lines vou're
usina for marcel lines.

MR, WASHBURN: So vou want the line liaghtened un?

MR. EDSALL: Or if vou're acina to describe the
riaht-of-wav by bounds, don't have a center linc.

MR. VAN LERUWEN: Just denict that and 1'1l1l make a
motion to approve it.

MR . SCHIEFER: This is a public hearina. VYou're goinco
to fast.

MRL VAN T EREUMWEN: You're right, sorrv.
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MR. SCHIEFER: Any comments from Board members except
clarification?

MR. MC CARVILLE: I think we should have a maintenance

‘agreement involving lots 1 through 5.

MR. SCHIEFER: I was just told the maintenance acreement
is in place.

MR. MC CARVILLE: I want it on the map.

MR. EDSALL: Did the comments that I had on the
maintenance agreement get corrected?

MR. KRIEGER: I believe so.

MR. EDSALL: I'd like to see a copy because I had
quite a number of comments.

MR. KRIEGER: Okay.
MR. MC CARVILLE: Should there not be some tyne of a
cross section of what this private road, how it's

going to be constructed or--

MR. WASHBURN: This is all the details on the road
and profiles and everything.

MR. SCHIEFER: Anvy other guestions from the Roard?
If not, I'll open this to the public.

MR. MC CARVILLE: I have one further question. I still
don't see. I see a lot here on the drainace and so
forth. Where's the surface treatment here?

MR. W2ASHBURN: Here it is.

MR. MC CARVILLE: Thank vou.

MR. WASHBURN: We went over that with Mark.

MR. SCHIEFER: Is there anyone here from the oublic
that's been notified and would like to ask a question
or make any comments on this? If not, I'll close

the public hearing portion of this meetina. Now, I'l1l
give you gentlemen a chance. Do you have anv other
questions? Anv discussion from vou two centlemen?

MR. DUBALDI: No.

MR. SCHIEFER: If not, I'll entertain a motion to
adjourn the public hearing. :

-7~
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MR. VAN LEEUWEN: I'm trying to read his comments here.
I think they should be addressed. Is there anything
in your comments, Mark, that needs to be cleaned un?

MR. EDSALL: Well, thefé's quite a few comments, some

of them involve proper spacing of the sanitarv system
to wells. One sanitary system is inadequate relative
to the perc and the number of bedrooms. We need some
more information on the adjoining provertvy north of 5.

MR. SCHIEFER: Have vou seen these comments?

‘MR. WASHBURN: No, I haven't.

MR. SCHIEFER: Could somebody give him a copy so he
knows what we are talking about?

MR. WASHBURN: Last work session we went to was a
month and a half ago. ' ’

MR. SCHIEFER: These are Mark's comments since that
time. . : ‘

-MR. EDSALL: Yes, the plan was submitted on Aoril 22nd

for this meeting and it was reviewed for this reetina.
MR. VAN LEEUWEN: Why don't vou take the man and
address the comments and come back and we'll put vyou
on the agenda.

MR. SCHIEFER: If you have no obiection.

MR. VAN LEEBUWEN: You have to come back.

MR. WASHBURN: We'll be automaticallv on the Planninc
Board meeting?

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: As long as those items are discussed
but--

MR. SCHIEFER: I would suggest getting in contact with
Mark, if there's anything you don't understand and if
Mark is satisfied that these have all been  addressed--

MR. EDSALL: They are not big items, just clean up the
map a little bit.

MR. SCHIEFER: We'll trv to get vou on the next acenda.
Motion to close the public hearina?

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: We have to—-
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MR. SCHIEFER: I'll entertain a motion to adjourn the

public hearing on the Baxter Subdivision..

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: I'll make a motion to adjourn.
MR. DUBALDI: 1I'll second it.

MR.’SCHIEFER: Adjourn the public’hearinq‘on the
Baxter Subdivision on Jackson Avenue.

ROLL CALL:

Mr. McCarville Aye
Mr. VanLeeuwen Rye
Mr. Lander Aye
Mr. Dubaldi ' Aye
Mr. Schiefer Aye

MR. SCHIEFER: There's two things we are doina a little
bit strange, not strance but we need the mailincas
before you come in again so that we know that the
people have been notified. HNumber 2, address all the
comments and make sure at least vou run it passed Mark
and if that's it, come back and we'll look at it.

MR. EDSALL: Mavhe we can take care of item #10 richt
now.

MR. MC CARVILLE: I make a motion that the New Windsor
Planning Roard take lead aacency in the matter of
Baxter Subdivision.

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: I think we did that, didn't we?

MR, MC CARVILLE: Negative declaration.

MR. EDSALL: No, you haven't taken lead agency vet.
MR. VAN LEEUWEN: 1I°‘l11 second that motion.

MR. SCHIEFER:  Motion has been made and seconded

that the Planning Board of the Town of MNew Windsor
take the position of lead agencv on the Raxter maijor

subdivision.

MR. LANDER: 1I'11 second it.

ROLL CALL:
Mr. McCarville Aye
Mr. VanLeeuwen Aye




@

ROLL CALL (CONT'D) :

Mr. Lander Aye
Mr, Dubaldi Aye
Mr. Schiefer Aye

-10-
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INTER OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

TO: Town Planning Board
FROM: Town Fire Inspector
DATE: 15 May 1991

SUBJECT: Harold Baxter, Sr., Subdivision

PLANNING BOARD REFERENCE NUMBER: PB-90-59
DATED: 15 May 1991

FIRE PREVENTION REFERENCE NUMBER: FPS-91-037

: A review of the above referenced subject subdivision plan was
conducted on 15 May 1991.

This subdivision plan is acceptable.

PLANS DATED: 25 March 1991.

bt T -

Fire Inspector

RR:mr
Att.

cc:M-E.



B /c']\ ' MY 1 5 199
<@ | ® 90- 59
| Rev. 2.

BUILDING INSPECTOR, PLANKING BOARD ENGINEER, FIRE INSPECTOR, SANITARY INSP.
D.O.T., O.C.H., 0.C.P., D.P.W., WKPERs SEWER, HIGHWAY, REVIEW

FORI1:

The maps and plans for the Site Approval
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subdivision :
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FORI:

The maps and plans for the Site Approval

(/i>bdivision ' . as submitted by

QO for the building’or subdivision of
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édisapproved
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INTER OFFICE CDRRESPDNDENCE

TO: Town Planning Board
FROM: Robert F. Rodgers, Fire Inspector
DATE: 2 May 1991

SUBJECT: Harold Baxter Subdivision

PLANNING BOARD REFERENCE NUMBER: PB-20-59
DATED: 22 April 1921

FIRE PREVENTION REFERENCE NUMBER: FPS-91-032

A review of-the above referenced subject subdivision was
conducted on 2 May 19%91.

This subdivision plan is acceptable.

PLANS DATED: 25 March 1991; Revision 1.

Pt F

Robert F. Rodgersj; CCA
Fire Inspector

RR:zmr
Att.

acHE.
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‘McGOEY, HAUSER ans EDSALL

RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E.
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E.
MARK J. EDSALL, P.E.

&

a oC K Enande:

Licensed in New York,

CONSULT'NG ENGINEERS PC New Jersey and Pennsyivania

45 QUASSAICK AVE. (ROUTE 9W)
NEW WINDSOR. NEW YORK 12550

TELEPHONE  (914) 562-8640
PORT JERVIS (914) 856-5600

ELANNING BOARD WORK SESSION
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MARK J. EDSALL P.E.

Licensed in New York,
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. VPC -
L M \ ' ‘ : 400 Broad §

- McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALI,‘ , Milfor;?:en:se;:ania1ssa7
 CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. , (717) 296-2765

_ RICHARD D, McGOEY, P.E.
~ " WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E.
;-MARKJEDSAu_PE

- ’ 0O Main Office
. ) : 45 Quassaick Ave. (Route 9W)
() - New Windsor, New York 12553
: : (914) 562-8640

[ Branch Office

©20 March 1991

FROM:

- SUBJECT:

MEMORANDUM

Andrew Kreiger, Esq., Planning Board Attorney
Mark J. Edsall, P.E., Planning Board Engineer

BAXTER PRIVATE ROAD MAINTENANCE DECLARATION
NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD NO. 90-59

As per .your request, I have reviewed the subject document, as prepared
by Alfred F. Cavalari, the Applicant's Attorney. I have the following
comments regarding the Declaration: :

1.

Obviously, the Declaration will need the first paragraph
revised, once this application is approved and the revision
number and date of the final approved plan are known (at
this time, this application has no approvals at all).

It should be noted within the Declaration that Lot 5 of the
subdivision currently has rights to utilize the private

" road (as per street specxfications of Town Code).

Number 1 on page 2 should require that the private road be
constructed in accordance with the Town of New Windsor Code.

" Number 3 on page 2 should require that Baxter will file this

agreement in the Town of New Windsor Clerk's office and
Orange County Clerk's office.

Number 12 on page 5 should clearly indicate that the "other
Lands of Baxter" to the west have no right to utilize the
private road. The right-of-way is provided for the
possibility of the upgrade of the private road to a Town
road in the future, which would then provide access to the
"other Lands of Baxter". With the road as a private road,
the four (4) interior lots of this subdivision "max-out" the
use of the private road, per the current Town Law. Further,

~ _the right-of-way should be completely separate from the

Prlvate Road easement.

Licensed in New York, New Jersey and Pennsylvania



20 March 1991

‘6.ii‘Number 13 on. page 5 should be made more clear in that, at
- maximum, a total of six (6) lots can utilize the private
" road (four internal and additional two with frontage on
- Jackson Avenue). As written, number 13 implies that
multiple lots can be subdivided from subdivision Lot 5,
utilizing the private road; this is not. permitted per
current code.'

i have reviewed some ‘of the items above with the Project Surveyor,
Ron Washburn, at the 19 March 1991 Planning Board Work Session. He
has requested a copy of this memorandum. : .

- ~Shou1d you receive a rev131on of this Declaratlon and wish me to

"~ ‘review same, please forward same and I will make additional reviews.
~ . If you have any questions concernlng the above, please do not hesitate
U to contact me ,

 MJEmk -
cc: ‘Ron Washburn - -

 A:3-20-2E.mk
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INTER OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE
TO: Town Planning Board
FROM: Town Fire Iﬁspector,

DATE: 1 January 1991

SUBJECT: Harold Baxter, Subdivision

PLANNING BOARD REFERENCE NUMBER: PB-90-59
DATED' Eb'December 1220

FIRE PREVENTIDN REFERENCE NUHBER: FPS—90—115

A review of the above referenced subject subd1v1szon was
conducted on 27 December 1290. :

This subdivision is acceptable.

PLANS DATED: December 1990.

. JégﬂQQZ?;JE: _______ ne
Robert F. Rodge¥s; CCA

Fire Inspector

RR:mr
Att.
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Planning Board A o (ThlS is a two-s:.ded form)
Town of New Windsor T

555 Union Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12550

. AAddress :

10.
11.

Date Received
Meeting Date
Public Hearing
Action Date
Fees Paid

APPLICATION FOR SITE PLAN, SUBDIVISION PLAN,
, OR LOT LINE CHANGE APPROVAL

Name of Pro:ject S ol BsvHe—

-4__-?_-:Name of Applicant é/&rc/a’ﬁarfer' ' Phone 564-—6399
"‘:Address ALY :

bfw o) L 'c/.sa/,cj,)" /2553
(Post Offlce) (State) (Zip)

(Street No. & Name)

- :Owner of Record //a/o/a’ ée”l-r.ler" Phone S R

(Street No. & Name) (Post Offioe) (State) (le)

VPerson Preparlng Plax@h&/dﬂf&éhbum Phone 661-41’7/
» ’zl’:Address. 4452 ﬂow‘e QUJ New W:ndsor A

(Street No. & Name) (Post OffJ.ce) (State) (le)

Attorney L : ' Phone

Address ‘ i
s ’ (Street No. & Name) (Post Offlce) (State) (le) R

) Person to be notlfled to represent appllcant ‘at Planm.ng
Board Meetlng (,4.)95 bu.rn . Phone S6 l~<(-l'll

Name) R -

Location: On the l:&s—fe(-lu sn.de of JQCL‘;on Que nUe -

(Street)
Ao feet SQU'H'\QFL\'-

. (Direction)
of « 0 L\"‘ e 201 :

(Street)

Acreage of Parcel (4% 9. Zoning District_E-|

Tax Map Designation: Section_32 Block_2 . Lot_ 7/

This application is for_ Mijinor Su bdivision ..




12. Has the Zoning Board of Appeals granted any variance or a
Special Permit concerning this property? No

If so, list Case No. and Name

13. List all contiguous holdings in the same ownership
Section _ 32, Block 2. - Lot(s) 790°
, Section 54 Blau<. ] Lot. zZz=z.

Attached hereto is an affidavit of ownership indicating the dates
the respective holdings of land were acquired, together with the
liber and page of each conveyance into the present owner as
recorded in the Orange County Clerk's Office. This affidavit
shall indicate the legal owner of the property, the contract
owner of the property and the date the contract of sale was
executed.

IN THE EVENT OF CORPORATE OWNERSHIP: A list of all
directors, officers and stockholders of each-corporation owning
more that five percent {5%) of any class of -stock must be
attached.

OWNER'S ENDORSEMENT
 (Completion required ONLY if applicable)

" COUNTY OF ORANGE
' SS.:

g duly depoges and says
-that he resides at /ﬂ[’%ﬁ/ 20? ZV/"@ éj
in the County of fﬂﬁﬁfé and S te of 57 2. %: )
and that he is (the owner in‘fee) of - I s ) 72

(Official Title)
of the Corporatlon which is the Owner in fee of the premises
described in the foregoing application and that he has authorized
' to make the foregoing
application for Special Use Approval as described herein.

I HEREBY DEPOSE AND SAY THAT ALL THE ABOVE STATEMENTS AND
INFORMATION, AND ALL STATEMENTS AND INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS AND DRAWINGS ATTACHED HERETO ARE TRUE.

Sworn before me this x QL»@MJZLXZV

‘ (Owner's Signature)

day of ( Qf' g ¥ ‘//240\/»0{—0 L2 dor

% 0 AWW (Applicant's Signature)

Notary Public (Title)

0 SCHELHAMMER
Hgﬂ;&d.MIhVYui
mmme% n County.
Yorm Expires November 30, 19 92z
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PROJECT 1.0, NUMBER . : o721 QQ 5 9 SEQR :
- Appendix C - 28

smo Environmental Quallty Review

SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM
For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only

PART |—PROJECT INFORMATION (T o be completed by Applicant or Project sponsor)

.

1. APPLICANT /SPONSOR .. 2. PROJECT NAME
Harold Baxter Same
3. PROJECT LOCATION: _
Municipality New Windsor County Orange

4. PRECISE LOCATION (Street address and road intersections, prominent landmarks, etc., or provide map)
Town of New Windsor Tax Map Section 32 Block 2 Lot 71

Jackson Avenue

5. IS PROPOSED ACTION:
i New O expansion O modificationsaiteration

6. DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY:
Minor Subdivision, including 3 existing dwellings

7. AMOUNT OF LAND AFFECTED: .
Initiaily 14 acres Ultimately 14 acres
8. WILL PROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISTING LAND USE RESTRICTIONS? -

(X Yes Ono 1t No, describe briefty

9. WHAT IS PRESENT LAND USE IN VICINITY OF PROJECT?
m Residentlal . D Industrial D Commercial ﬁl Agriculture D Park/Forest/Open space D Other

10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPROVAL, OR FUNDING, NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY (FEDERAL,
STATE OR LOCAL)?
Oves (N0 1f yes. list agency(s) and permitapprovals T N . - ST

11.  DOES ANY ASPECT OF THE ACTION HAVE A CURRENTLY VALID PERMIT OR APPROVAL"
DYos m No If yes, list agency name and pormmlpprmal

12. AS A RESULT OF PROPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REQUIRE MODIFICATION?
Oves - m No : - )
| CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE

‘pate: NOV. 28, 1990

Applicant/sponsor name: leﬂ‘lﬂ Raxtar

Signature: __,MM

<

If the action is In the Coastal Area, and you are a state agency, cdmplete the
Coastal Assessment Form before proceeding with this assessment

~ OVER
1




PART II—ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT (To be completed by Agency) _
A.DOE&ACHONB(CEEDANYTYP&ITH LDINGNYCRR.PARTG!HZI !lnp.comdlmt review process and use the FULL EAF.
D Yeos D No
8, WILL ACTION RECEIVE COORDINATED REVIEW AS PROVIDED FOR UNUSTED ACTIONS IN 6 NYCRR, PART 617.87 It No, a negative declaration
may be superseded by another invoived agency. :

DYn DNo

C. COULD ACTION RESULT IN ANY AUVERSE EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE FOLLOW!NG (Answers may be handwritten, If legiz-e)
C1. Existing air quality, surface of groundwater quality or quantity, noise levels, axisting tratfic patterns, solid waste pfoducuon or disposal,

potomlal for eroslon, drainage or tlooding problems? Explain briefly:

C2 Aesthetic, a'oncnnural,‘ archaeciogical, historic, or other natural or cultural resources; or communlty‘ot neighborhood character? Explain briefly:

C3. Vegetation or fauna, fish, shellfish or wiidlife species, significant habitats, or threatened or endangered species? Explain briefly:

CA4. A community’s existing plans or goals as officially adopted, or a change in use or Snumsny of use Qf land or other natural rosoureu?'éxpl.a!n briefty]

C5. Growth, subsequent development, or related actlvities likely to be Induced by the proposed action? Explain briefly.

C8. Long term, short term, cumulative, or other sffects not identiflc-4 In C1-C57 Explain briefly.

- - o - e [
- - [ - .t P

C7. Other Impacts (including changes in use of sither quantity or type of snergy)? Explain briefly.

D. IS THERE, OR IS THERE LIKELY TO BE, CONTROVERSY RELATED TO POTENTIAL ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS?
Oves Ono  if Yes, explain briefty

'PART Ill—DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE (To be completed by Agency)

INSTRUCTIONS: For each adverse effect identifled above, determine whaether it is substantial, large, Important or otherwise significant.
Each effect should be assessed in connection with its (a) setting (L.e. urban or rural); (b) probability of occurring; (c) duration; (d)
irreversibility; (e) geographjc scope; and (f) magnitude. If necessary, add attachments or reference supporting materials. Ensure that
explanations contain sufficlent detail to show that all relevant adverse impacts have besn Identifled and adequatsly addressed. -

O check this box if you have identified one or more potentially large or significant adverse lmpacts whlch IIAY
occur. Then proceed directly to the FULL EAF and/or prepare a positive declaration. -

[J Check this box if you have determined, based on the Information and analysis above and any supportlng
documentation, that the proposed action WILL NOT result in any significant adverse environmental impacts
AND provide on attachments as necessary, the reasons supporting this determlnatlon.

Name of Leuﬁ\m

Print or Type Name of Responsible Officer n Lead Agency . Title of Responsible Officer
Signature of Responsible OFficer m Lead Agency - . . Signature orrmmm wm
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DEC 2 6 1990

PROXY STATEMENT
for submittal to the
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD
Harold Baxter _ , deposes and says that he
resides at__ Mt, Air ‘ i _York

{Owner's Address)
in the County of Orange

and State of__ New York B -

and that he is the owner in fee of Town of New Windsor Tax Map

Section 32 Block 2 Lot 71

which is the premises described in the foregoing application and

that he has authorized_ Ronald A. Washburn

to make -the foregoing-—-application-as described therein.

bate:_Dec. /, /9505 e Ma ot el

(Owner's Signature)

(Wit%%ss' Signature)




Ronald A. Washburn

Land Surveyor
44-52 Route W
New Windsor, N.Y. 12550

(914) 561-4174

Dec. 7, 1990

Town of New Windsor
Planning Board
Union Avenue

New Windsor, N.Y.

To Whom it May Concern;

This letter is to inform the Board that the parcel that
we have applied for Subdivision approval, being known as
Town of New.-‘Windsor.Tax Map Section 32, Block 1, Lot 26.1, is
not located in a flood plain area, and as per the Planning -
Board Engineer, Mr, Mark Edsel, we have not filled out this
form.

Very truly yours,

Ronald A. Washburn, P.L.S.
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FOR OFPICIAL USE (NLY

Permit No.
. Fee Received Date

of

County, New York -

Permit Application for Development
in
Flnod Hazard Areas

B.

N

General instructions page 4 (Applicant to read and sign)
For assxstance in campleting or suhmttal of this apphcatim contact:

, Floodplain Administrator,

(Name)

(Address)

N () - .

l.

Naneaxdhddresséfl\pplicant

(First Name) =~~~ (MI) (Last Name)

Street Address: -

Post Office: State: Zip Code:

Telephone: ( ) -




] 2. Name and Address of Owner (If Diffgrént)

(First Name) (MI)
Street Address

(Last Name)

Post Office:

Telephone: ( ) -

State: 2ip Code:

3. A;B'xgineer, Architect, Land Surveyor (If Applicable) ..

(First Name) (MI)
Street Address:

(Last Name)

Post Office: |

State: _ 2ip Code:

Telephone: ( ) -

e s,

ot odlin TV ANEY
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PROJECT LOCATION

Street Address:

Tax Map No.

Name of, distance and direction from nearest intersection or other landmark

Name _..--95 Waterway:

PROJECT DESCRIPTION (Check all applicable boxes and see Page 4, Item 3)

Structures

New Construction
Addition
Alteration

Relocation
- . Depolition

[}

SALER Py S Replacement

R

Estimated value of improvements if addition or alteration:

Structure Type

Residential (1-4 family)
Residential (More than 4 family)
Commercial ’ '
Industrial

Mobile Home (single lot)

"Mobile Hame (Park)

Bridge or Culvert

[T

Other Development Activities

Fill Excavation

Watercourse alteration
Subdivision (New)

Other (Explain)

ot

.
A

Mining Drilling Grading
Water System Sewer System

Subdivision (Expansion)




' CERTIFICATION

Application is hereby made for the issuance of a floodplain develomment
permit. The applicant certifies that the above statements are true and
agrees that the issuance of the pamiit is based on the accuracy thereof.
False statements made herein are punishable under law. As a condition to
the issuance of a permit, the applicant accepts full responsibility for all
damage, direct or indirect, of whatever nature, and by whamever suffered,
arising out of the project described herein and agrees to indemify and
save harmless to the commmity fram suits, actions, damages and costs of
every name and description resulting fram the said project. Further, the
applicant agrees that the issuance of a permit is not to be interpreted as
a guarantee of freedom from risk of future flooding. The applicant
certifies that the premises, structure, development, etc. will not be
utilized or occupied until a Certificate of Compliance has been applied fox
and received. :

Date Signature of Applicant




g A f&um%‘ Woedad im-‘wfbnyt S e W . T T PRI

T Aot vom o EEIRIE W + ——— < Veike R Rk Y 3 TaAr JCea s all 0 el -
. j ’__nzti t Sy Li. PR 1. SRR S 2 R cf-rr... wrriial a.‘.a.‘...'... PSRRI P B
LI o ’ .(!- .
3o
F; %} .

)
*

e ’ of
Flood Hazard Development Permit

Administrative Action
Campleted by Floodplain Administrator

Proposed project located in "A" zone with elevation
"A" zone without elevation

Floodway
Coastal High Hazard Area (V-Zone)

P .

111

Base flood elevation at si‘e is

Source documents: .

PLAN REVIEW
Elevation to vwhich lowest floor is to be elevated ft. (NGVD)
Elevation to which structure is to be floodproofed ft. (NGVD)
| Elevation to which compacted fill is to be elevated f£t. (NGVD)
1 ACTION '

_____ Permit is approved, proposed develognent in oqxpl:.ance with applica-
T ble floodplain management standards.

Additional information req\ﬁxed for review, Specify: (i.e, encroach-
ment analyis)




____ Permit is conditionally granted, conditions attached.

Permit is denied. Proposed development not in conformance with appli-
T cable floodplain management standards. Ebcplanatlon attached. A
variance, subject to Public Notice and Hearing, is required to
continue project.

Signature Date
(Pexmit Issuing Officer) :

This permit is valid for a period of one year fram the above date of
approval,

BUILDING CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTATION

The certified "As Built" elevation of lowest floor (including basement) of
structure is ft. NGVD.

Certification of registered professional engineer, -land surveyor or other
recognized agent, documenting these elevations is attached.

CERTIFICATE OF OOCUPANCY/COMPLIANCE

Certificate of Occupancy and/or Compliance Issued:

.
H

Date ' - Signature
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of

County, New York

1'

2.

3.~

Development in Flood Hazard Areas
Instructions

Type or print in ink

Submit copies of all papers including detailed constructian plans
and specifications. N

Furnish plans drawn to scale, showing nature, dimension and elevation
of area in question; existing or proposed structures, fill, storage of
materials, drainage facilities and the location of the foregoing.
Specifically the following is Trequired: (A} NGVD (Mean Sea Level)
elevation of lowest floor including basement of all structures; (B)
description of alterations to any watercourse; (C) statement of
techniques to be employed to meet requirements to anchor structures,
use flood resistant mcterials and construction practices; (D) show new
and replacement potable water supply and sewage systems will be
constructed to minimize flood damage hazards; (E) Plans for
subdivisiaon proposal greater than 50 lots or S acres (whichever is
least) must provide base flood elevations if they are not available;
(F) Additional information as may be necessary for the floodplain
administrator to evaluate application.




Where a non-residential structure is intended to be made watertight
below the base flood level, a registered professional engineer or
architect must develop and/or review strucutral design, specifications,
and plans for the construction and certify that the design and methods
of construction are in accordance with accepted standards of practice
for meeting the applicable provisions of the local floodplain
management regulations.

No work on the project shall be started until a pexmit has been issued
by the floodplain administrator.

applicant is hereby informed that other permits may be required to
fulfill local, state and federal regulatory campliance.

Applicant will provide all required elevation certifications and obtain
a certificate of campliance prior to any use or occupancy of any
structure or other development.

Applicant’'s signature Date

< et ‘f A

b
2
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. CERTIFICATE OF QOMPLIANCE . ‘
N or
mpll\m DEVELOPMENT

of

' County, N.Y.
(Applicant shall fill in all pertinent information in Section A

including 1 or 2

SECTICN A
Premisés location L Permit No.
’ o - Variance No.
Date .
CHECK QNE
Applicant New Building
Name, & Address Existing Building
Other (List)
" Telephane No.

1. I certify that I have campleted the above.project in accordance with
the Canmnity's floouplain management regulations and have met all the
requirements which were coiditions'of my permit. I now request cam-
pletion of this Certificate of Compliance by the program administrator.

Signed

Date

2. I certify that I have campleted the above project in accordance
with conditions of variance mmmber , dated
to the Cammmnity’s floodplain management regulations and have met all
requirements vwhich were a condition of the variance. I now request

campletion of tlus certificate of campliance by the program administrator

B Signed
Date -




t . : -
SECTION B (Local Administrator will complete, file, and return a copy
to the applicant.)

Final Inspection Date by

~ This certifies that the above described floodplain development
camplies with requirements of Flocd Damage Prevention Local Law No.
. or has a duly granted variance.

Signed

(Local Administrator)

'

Date

Supporting Certifications: Floodproofing, elevation, hydraulic
analysis, etc; .(List). '
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